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TO: Property Tax Division 
 
FROM: Pat Dalton 
 
RE: Cities impacted by transition change in H.F. 849 
 

Only two cities are transitioning between the medium city and the large city revenue need 
formulas under current law—Fairmont and North Branch.  Expanding the transition range from 
10,000-10,500 to 10,000-11,000 adds one city—Big Lake.  The extra LGA that would go to 
these cities under H.F. 849 is: 

 Big Lake - $0 

 North Branch - $1,328 

 Fairmont - $107,787 

This is in addition to the 24 cities impacted by the LGA error correction for Pay 2018, which is 
also in the bill.  Those cities are listed in the memo regarding the LGA error.  


